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DATE: 
April 30, 2025



TO:

Major Joanna M. Culkin
Commander, McLean District Station

FROM:
John H. Kim, Second Lieutenant JHK


McLean District Station

SUBJECT:
April’s Officer of the Month
Tysons Urban Team would like to nominate Detective McGrady for her excellent leadership and dedication, especially for her investigation of a robbery at Ulta in McLean District on March 16. Detective McGrady responded to the scene and did not take the events at face value. Her investigative mindset allowed her to look beyond the basics and resulted in the event being investigated as a commercial robbery. Her investigation revealed that this group has been involved in 15 other robberies (1 involving a firearm) and larcenies with $150,000 worth of merchandise being taken.
Due to the connections with Ulta's Organized Retail Theft unit, the identity of one of the subjects was able to be determined prior to units clearing the event. This investigation had such an impact, Chief Kevin Davis highlighted the event during a press conference, commending the Tysons Urban Team on their role in this investigation which spanned several other jurisdictions. Detective McGrady's investigative instincts and unwavering determination led to the successful resolution of this case. Her exceptional skill and professionalism exemplify why she is a valued member of both the Tysons Urban Team and the Fairfax County Police Department. For this, we recommend her for Officer of the Month.  
County of Fairfax, Virginia
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